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DATE:  February 22, 2023 
 
 
SUBJECT: Revised Form TE-964: Traffic Control Signal Permit 
 
 
TO:  District Executives 
 
 
FROM:  Daniel P. Farley, P.E., Director 
 Bureau of Operations 

 
 

This Strike-off Letter (SOL), effective immediately, is time/resource neutral and updates Form 
TE-964: Traffic Control Signal Permit. This SOL rescinds and replaces the version of Form TE-
964 included in Appendix C of Publication 149, Traffic Signal Design Handbook (May 2013). 
 
The revisions include: 

• The title was changed from “Traffic Signal Permit” to “Traffic Control Signal Permit” to be 
consistent with the definitions in the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices 
(MUTCD). 

• The form is designed with fillable fields in Microsoft Word format, which allows the size 
of the form to adjust to length of text entered in each field. 

• Fields which duplicated information clearly depicted on the condition diagram were 
removed. 

• Added dropdown box for selecting who is signing the form. The District Traffic Engineer 
is included as the most common signer based on a survey of districts. Other position 
titles may be manually typed into the box. Districts should ensure the individuals signing 
the form have completed the delegation of signature authority process.  

• The Commonwealth and Municipal Traffic Signal Maintenance Agreement (TSMA) is 
referenced for additional maintenance and operation requirements. The agreement 
number and effective date must be entered on the permit. In accordance with the policy 
in Publication 191, Traffic Signal Maintenance Manual, new or revised permits shall not 
be issued without a TSMA in effect. 

• Additional space is provided for revision dates to maintain the history of revisions. 
 
As a reminder, Form TE-964 is the first sheet of a multi-sheet package representing the 
complete traffic signal permit. The total number of sheets is to be filled in at the top of Form TE-
964. All of the sheets should be merged into one PDF document when the permit is issued. 
 
This publication is available for download at: 
http://www.dot.state.pa.us/public/Bureaus/BOMO/Portal/Forms/TE-964.docx    
 
Should you have any questions or require additional information, please contact Stephen Gault, 
P.E., PTOE, Chief, TSMO Arterials and Planning Section, at 717.787.6988. 

https://docs.penndot.pa.gov/public/Bureaus/BOO/Forms/TE-964.docx
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cc: Assistant District Executives-Design 
 Assistant District Executives-Maintenance 
 Francis Hanney, Acting Assistant District Executive Operations-District 6-0 
 Maintenance Services Executives 
 District Traffic Engineers 
 District Traffic Signal Section Managers/Supervisors 
 District HOP Managers 
 Gavin Gray, P.E., Chief Engineer 
 Nathan Walker, Acting Director, Policy Office 
 Daryl St. Clair, P.E., Special Assistant, Highway Administration 
 Joseph Robinson, P.E., Acting Director, Bureau of Construction and Materials 
 Christine Spangler, P.E., Director, Bureau of Design and Delivery 
 Daniel Farley, P.E., Director, Bureau of Operations 
 Christa Newmaster, Director, Bureau of Maintenance 
 Mark Kopko, Director, Strategic Development and Implementation Office 
 Richard Runyen, Director, Bureau of Bridge 
 Chris Norris, Acting Director, Major Bridge P3  

Steven Roth, Senior Counsel, Office of Chief Counsel 
 Dougie Chon, Assistant Counsel, Office of Chief Counsel 
 Douglas Tomlinson, P.E., Chief, Highway Safety and Traffic Operations Division, BOO 
 Stephen Gault, P.E., PTOE, Chief, TSMO Arterials and Planning Section, BOO 
 Ryan McNary, Chief, TSMO Operations & Performance Section, BOO 
 Robert Pento, P.E., Chief, Traffic Engineering and Permits Section, BOO 
 Thomas Glass, Chief, Highway Safety Section BOO 
 Jason Bewley, P.E., Senior Civil Engineer Manager, BOO 
 Benjamin Flanagan, Manager, Traffic Signals Unit, BOO 
 Michael Dzurko, Manager, Highway Occupancy Permit Unit, BOO 
 Rickey Barnett, Senior Civil Engineer, Traffic Signals Unit, BOO 
 Anthony Chiodo, Senior Civil Engineer, Traffic Signals Unit, BOO 
 Maurice Lee, Senior Civil Engineer, Traffic Signals Unit, BOO 
 JRF Read File 

MJB Read File 
 
 
 
 
 


